
David S. Wall 

P.O. Box 756  Newberg, Oregon  97132; [(408)-287-6878] 

February 15, 2021  

To: Joint Subcommittee on Public Safety; others 

Re: [HB 5039] Oregon Youth Authority 

A thoughts for your consideration. 

1.)  The "Text: [Page 1 at 8-9]" states, "(2) Juvenile crime prevention/diversion.................. $ 18,035,097" 

Does the Audits Division of the Secretary of State (SOS) perform financial and performance audit(s) of this 

program? 

2.) The "Text: [Page 1 at 10-11]" states, " (3) Multnomah County gang services ........................ $ 3,461,931" 

Does the Audits Division of the (SOS) perform financial and performance audit(s) of this program? 

3.) The "Text: [Page 1 at 12]" states, "(4) Debt service .............................. $ 18,323,798"* 

 *I would request the "Total Debt Amount" be placed in brackets, to the right of the Biennium Debt 

Service Amount,  so the Public can see the total indebtedness. 

Respectfully submitted, 

     /s/ David S. Wall 
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